OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 30, 1954

Mr. E. G. Blundell
District Superintendent
Magnolia Petroleum Company
Box 727
ﬁ Kermit, Texas
—) Re: Magnolia Petroleum Company
J #1 T. O. Ranch
NWSW Sec. 10-T28N-R26E
COLFAX COUNTY

“?\ i Dear Sir:

l I am enclosing your report on the surface casing
J job and shut-off test as submitted by you on our Form C-103
for your amending. You have stated that 10 3/4" casing was
set on bottom and as I don't know what the total depth was at
the time of the job I don't know how much casing was run.
Please clarify and return the forms at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

é:(/.»/// &

EUGENE A, CHAVEZ,
Oil & Gas Imspector - District #4
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